



Dennis Wadden P. Eng.
Vice President &
General Manager of Operations (Atlantic)

3711 Joseph Howe Drive, Suite 200
Halifax, NS, Canada, B3L 4H8
tel 902 • 481 • 8887
hq 902 • 569 • 8400
fax 902 • 481 • 8886
email dwadden@APM.ca

Dennis Wadden, P.Eng., Vice President & General Manager (Atlantic), has worked on various projects with APM Construction Services Inc. since May 1994. He is responsible for the coordination and administrative phases of all construction projects, such as planning, estimating, costing and accounting. Dennis has had significant experience in managing the delivery of onsite store installations and minor construction services. Projects which Dennis has completed consist of approximately 40 new design build projects ranging from 10,000 to 90,000 square feet, approximately 20 major expansion projects and over 100 interior renovations. Dennis is responsible for APM's construction operations in Nova Scotia, New Brunswick, and Newfoundland and Labrador, and is based out of APM's Halifax office.

Employment History

APM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC.
1994 to Present Vice President & General Manager (Atlantic)

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
1993 to 1994 Self Employed Contractor

MARITIME PIPE LTD.
1991 to 1993 Site Supervisor

Education

Bachelor of Engineering (B. Eng.)
Technical University of Nova Scotia, Halifax, NS - 1987

Diploma in Engineering (Dip. Eng.)
University College of Cape Breton, Cape Breton, NS - 1984

Professional Memberships

Association of Professional Engineers of Nova Scotia

Professional Qualifications

Underground Petroleum Storage Tank Installation Licence
Apprentice Burner Technician